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ADISHAKTI LOHA AND !SPAT LIMITED
ReBd off; Plot3, Shop 325, DDA C-cntr, Aggarwal Plaza, Sec'14' Rohini' New Delhi-110085

Ph;nei 011-27860681, Email: info@adishaktiloha com, CIN: U51909D12015P1C275150

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 5th Annual General Meeting of the members of Adishakti [oha and lspat

ii-ii"a *ilf u" f,"fa 
"" 

rvronday, september 27, 2021, at 11:00 A'M' at the registered office of the companv at

:jl,-uiti.or, oat".rr, tlara, s;ctor'14, Rohini, New Delhi-110085 to transact the following business(s):

ORDINARY BUSINESS

Item No. 1: To rec€ive, consider and adopt the audited Standalone Financial statements of the Company For

the Financial Year ended March 31,2O2f and the reports ofthe Board Of Directors andthe

auditors thereon.

Item No,2: To appoint a director in place of Mrs. Kiran Mittal (DlNi 00749457) who retires by rotation and,

being eligible, offers herself for re'election.

Item No.3: Re-appointm+nt ofStatutory auditoas ofthe Company

To consider and if thoutht fit, to p.ss with or without modiflcation(s), the following Resolution as an

Ordinarv Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursu{nt to the provisrons of Section 139, 140, 147, 142 and anY other applicable

provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014

(including any statutory inodification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force) M/S v.N.

Puaohlt & Co., Charterld Accountants (fRN: 3o4O4oE) be and are herebY re-appointed as Statutory

Auditors of the Comnan,f to hold offrce for their term of s(Five) year from the conclusion of this Annual

General Meeting until thl conclusion of 11'h AGM of the members of the company, on such remuneration

and term and conditions Fs set out in explanatory statement to this notice and subject to ratiflcation of the

appointment by the menlbers at every AGM in accordance with the provisions of companies Act ,2013 and

rules made there under ahd that the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to fix such remuneration

as may be recommendFd by the Audit Committee in consultation with the Auditors and that such

remuneration may be paid on progressive billing

and the Auditors."

p be agreed upon between the Board of Dire€tors
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2.

1.

3.

4.

5.

NOTES

Th€ ExplanatorY Statement pursuant to S€ction 102(1i of th€ Companies Act' 2013 relating to the Special

Business, if any to be transacted at the meetinB is annexed hereto'

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAI- GENERAL MEETING (THE "MEETING") IS

irrrLio ro lpportr I PRoxY To ATTEND AND vorE oN A PoLl lNsrEAD oF HlMsELr/HERSELr AND

opnoxv",ro*or',AMEMEERoFTHEcoMPANY.Ablanklormolproxyisenclosedherewlthandil
intended to be used, it should be deposited duly completed at the registered office of the company not

i"ra tiln t.*v eight hours before the scheduled time of the commencement of Annual General

Meeting.

Members are requested to note that a person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceedinB 50

"nJ 
toiairu ln tn" 

"ggr"8ate 
not more than 10% of the total share capital of the companY carrying votinB

ag-hir. i"..t" , p--y i,;roposed to be appointed by a member hotdinB more than 10% ofthe totalshare

a."pi .f ofit 
" 

Co.panV .urryinB voting riShts, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for anY other person

or shareholder.

Corporate Members intending to aend their authorized representatives to attend the MeetinB are

requested to send to the CompanY a certified copy of the relevant Board Resolution authorizinB their

representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting'

ln case of joint holders attending the meetinS, only such joint holder who is hi8her in the order of names

will be entitled to vote.

5. Members may also notethatthe Noticeof theAGM and the Annual Report for F Y' 2020_21 will also be

available on the Company's website www,adishktiloha.com.

T,Thefollow.ngstatutoryRegistersareopenforinspe€tionofmembersandothersattheregisteredoffice
of the Company as pretcribed in the respective sections of the Companies Act, 2013 as specified belowl

a. Register of contracts with related party and contracts and bodies etc. in which directors are interested

under section 189 of the companies Act, 2013 shall be open for inspection on all workinS days during

business hours.

b. Register of directors and key managerial personnel and their shareholdin8 under section 170 of the

Companies Act, 2013 shall be open for inspection on all working days during business hours'

The aforesaid registers shall be kept open for inspection at the Annual General Meeting by anY person

attending the meeting.

8. lvlembers are requested to notify change in address, if any, to the Share Transfer A8ent and to the

Companv quoting their Folio Numbers, number of shares held etc.

g. Members are requested to register their e-mail addresses for receiving communications including Annual

Reports, Notices, and Circulars etc. by the Company el€ctronically.
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10. Members/proxies/Authorized Representatives are requested to bring to the Meeting necessary details of

their ShareholdinB, attendance slip(s) and copies of their Annual Reports'

11. Members holding shares in demat form are requested to submit their Permanent Account Number (PAN)

to their respective DepositorY Participant and those holding shares in physical form are requested to

submit their PAN details to the company in order to comply with the SESl guidelines'

12. Members/Proxies are requested to bring their Attendanae slip in the meeting, as enclosed with the

Notice.

13. Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are requested to write their client lD and DP lD

NumbersandthoseWhoholdsharesinphysicalformarerequestedtowritetheirFolioNumberinthe
Attendance Slip for attending the Meeting.

14. pursuant to the provisions of Section 72 of the companies Act 2013, the membe(s) holding shares in

physical form may nominate, in the prescribed manner, a person to whom allthe rights in the shares shall

vest in rhe event of death of the sole holder or all the ioint holders. Member(s) holding shares in demat

form may contact their respective Depository Participant for availing this facility'

15,AlldocUmentsreferredtoinaccompanyinsNoticesha||beopenforinspectionandshallbeavailableat
theregisteredofficeofthecompanYonallworkinsdaysduringbusinesshoursfromthedateofthis
Notice up to the date of AGM.

76. MEMBERS HOLDINi EQUITY SHARES IN ELECTRONIC FORM AND PROXIES THEREOF, ARE REQUESrED TO

BRINGTHEIRDP ID AND CLIENT ID FOR IDENTIFICATION.

d of 0irectora of

nd lspat l-imited

Kumar Mittal
Oirector

DIN:00749265

Datet 23lOAl2021

Place: New Delhi

e*q
*( 0.,r, )!w,

By the order
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Oetails of Oirectors seeking appointment/re'appointment at the Annual General MeetinB pursuant to

of lndia {Listing Obligations and Disclosure

on General Meetlngs (SS_2)
R€gulation 36 of the Securities and Exchange Board

Requirementa) Regulation5, 2015 and Secretarial Standard

S. No. Name of the Director Mrs. KIRAN MITTAI-

1. DIN I
oo7 494s1

2.

t
Date of Birth 2211211915

Date ofAppointment 01/1212017

4. Qualification

-ost 

"nd 
Manage."nt Accountant, B. com

5. Expertise he has experlence of 21 years in the tield ot cos

nd Managmont.

6. Directorship in other Entities 1. Shree Worstex Limteo

2. Delta lndustrial Resources Limited

3. Gulmohar Investments and holdinSs

Limited

4. Rita Finance and teasing Limited

5. Adishakti Loha And lspat Limited

6. Dolf Leasing Limited

7. lspatika lnternational Limited

7. Number of Shares Held in ComPanY 8,66,303

8.
'Chairman 

/ Member of Committee(s)

Board of Directors ofthe ComPanY

9. Chairman / Member of the Committee(s)

of Board of Directors of other Companies

inwhich he isa Director

Member of total two (2) Committees of Board of

0irectors of other ComPanies

10. whether related with other Directors / Key

ManagerialPersonnel

Spouse of Mr. Pawan Kumar Mittal, oirector of

the Company

/_\>

9/

Ya\

l(q\

')i
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 10211) OF'IHE COMPANIES ACI' 2013:

Item No: 3

M/s. V.N Purohit & Co., Chartered Accountants were appointed as the Statutory Auditors in the financial

year 2019-20 ile January 31,2020 due to casualvacancy'

Our StatutorY Auditor term of appointment expired at the Annual General Meeting of the company held

on July 27,2020.

ln accordance with the provisions of Section 139(1) of the Companies Act' 2013 read with the Companies

(Audit and Auditors) Rules,2014 {lhe Acf), M/s v'N Purohit & Co were 
-furth€r 

appointed as the

statutory Auditors of the Company in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting ('EGM') held on 12th April' 2021

for a term of 1 years i.e. to hold office upto the AGM for the financlal year 2020-21'

M/s v.N Plrohit & Co would be completing 2 years as the Statutory Auditors of the Company at this

AGM. ln accordance with Section 139(2) of the Act and the transitional provisions provided under Rule 6

of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, M/s V'N Purohit & Co are eliSible for re-appointment

for a term of 5(Five) year i.e. to hold office upto the AGM for the financial year 2025-26

The terms and cond itions of re_appoint ment oI the statutorY a uditors a nd the fees a re as follows:

a. Term oI Appointmeht: 5 years from the conclusion of this AGM till the conclusion of 11th AGM

b. Fees: Remuneration for Statutory Audit plus applicable taxes, travelling and other out_of'pocket

expenses incurred by them in connection with the statutory audit of the Company for the financial year

202722'rheremunerationpaYabletothestatutoryauditorsfortheremainingtenureoftheproposed
re'appointmentwillbesubseqUentlydeterminedbytheBoardasperthelecommendationsoftheAudit
Committee.

The Board,, unanimouslY, recommends the ordinary resolution as set out in item no 3ofthisnotice

None of the directors and key managerial personnel or their relatives are interested financially or

otherwise in the resolutlon as set out in item no. 3 of this notice.

Yrnn 2020-21

No.9 ) :'
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ADISHAKTI LOHA AND ISPAT [IMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS ADISHAKTI I.OHA ANO ISPAT PRIVATE TIMITEDI

(FORMERI.Y KNOWN AS AAWAS INFRATECH PRIVATT TIMITED)

Retd off: Plot3, Shop 325, ODA C.Cntr, Atgarwal Plara, Se.-14, Rohini, New Delhi-110085

Phone | 011-2 7860681, Email: info@adishaktiloha.com, CIN: U51909D12015P1C275150

ATTENDANCE SLIP

PLEAsE fI[I.ATTENDANCE SI.IP AND HAND IT OVER ATTHE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING VENUE

I certify that I am a registerqd Shareholder/Proxy for the registered Shareholder of the Company. l/we hereby

record my/our presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Monday, September 27,

2021, at 11:OO A.M. at the legistered office at 325, lll'd Floor, ABgarwal Plaza, Sector-14, Rohini, New Delhi-

110085.

OP-ID/CLIENT.ID+

Regd. Folio No.

No. ofshares held

Whether the member is attendlnB the meetinB in

person or by proxy or by a orized representative

Name of the proxy lto be filed in if proxy attends

instead of the membe

Signature ot the Member/Proxy
(To be signed at the time of handing over the slip)

fffi
a\4,/,

Name

l



Aorssnrr Lottl nuo lspRr Lln,ttreo
Arlr.rulr Rrponr Fnaucter. Yrrn 2020-21

Page No. 11 )

ADISHAKTI LOHA AND ISPAT LIMITED
IFORMERTY KNOWN A5 ADISHAXII LOHA ANO ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED)

ITORMERLY KNOWN A5 MWAS INTRATECH PRIVATE LIM ED)

Regd off: Plot3, Shop 325, DDA c,cntr, Aggarwal Plaza, sec-14, Rohini, New Delhi-110085

Phone:011-27860581, Emaili info@adishaktlloha.com, CIN: U51909012015P1C275150

FORM NO, MGT'11

PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to section 105(6) ot the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and

Administration) Rules, 20141

CIN: U51909Dt2015P1C275150

Name olthe Company: ADISHAKTI IOHA AND ISPAT tlMlTtD

Venue ofthe MeetinS: 325,lll'd Floor, AggarwalPlaz., Sector'14, Rohini, New Delhi_110085

Daie andTime: Mondav, September 27,2021, at 11:00A.M,

PIEASE FILL ATTENDANCE SI.IP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING VENUE

Na me

Address

DPiD/Cl"lENI-ID/ Regd. Fo io No.

No. ofshares held

l/we, being the membe(s) of ............. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint the following as

my/our Proxy to attend vote (for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General MeetinB of the CompanY

to be held on Monday, September 27, 2021, at 11:00 A.M. at the registered office at 325, lll'd Floor, Aggarwal

Plaza, Sector-14, Rohini, New Delhi-110085 and at anY adjournment thereof) in respect of such resolutions as

are indicated below:

1. Name:

t mail lD:

Address:

Signature:

or faili him/her

2. Name:

E-maillO:

Address:

Signaturel

or failin him/her

3. Name:
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l/We direct my/our proxy to iote on the Resolutions in the manner as indicated

Signature of proxy holde(s)

a. This is optional to pLrt a tifk mark (V) In the appropriate column a8ainst the resolutionlndE teflbox. tf a member leaves the ,,Fo/, 
or ,,Aparnst,, 

cotrmn blant against"ffi, 
'.ff 

iii'n",o,r,ionr, ,t 
"

will be entrtred to vote in the manner hJ/she tninks appropriate. If a member wrshe5 to abstainvothSonn panicular resollrtion, he/she should write' ,atuif"; ,ar"i, ,i" boxes against

This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the RegisteredOffice ofthe Company, not less than48 hour
A proxy need noL be d murou'. o, rn" ao,no"Lfifore 

the commencemenr or rhe Meeling.

The submissron bv a member of this form or pro\y wr, noi precrude sucn member rrorn rtterd,nB,nperson and voting at the meeting,

!-e!cl

Aorsnnrn Loua AND lspAT Ltr.lreo

Revenue

Stamp

in me

the

b.

c.

d.

or failinB him/her

Number of
shares held

Ordinory Business

Report thereon

19oerion 
or r,nan.,ar statiiiiii%iliiliji enaea

March 31, 2021 alonB with Auditor,s and Director s

offers herself for re,election.

To_ap-point a Director in place of Mrr Kiran Mtrt.l (DM
00749457) who retares by rotation and, being eliSible,

Re appointment of statu6r Ai;it;;;tGa;p;y.

Resolution
Against
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ADISHAKTI LOHA AND ISPAT TIMITED

(TORMERLY KNOWN AS AOISHAI(TI LOHA AND ISPAT PEIVATE TIMITFNI
(FoRMERLy (NowN as AAWAs TNFRATE.H pRrvATE,r,iioi --,

Regd off: ptot3, Shop 32s. DDA c.cntr, aggarwaf ,f*", ,".a+, ,"iirin"*,oulh,-rrOO$
Phone:011-27860681, Email: info@adishaktilohu.,or, C,fr, UirnOgolitrir-_rrrro

FORM NO. MGT-12

[Pursuant to section 109(5) of the Compani"rffHffirr,u ,t(1)lc) o, the Companies (ManaSementand Admlnistration) Rules, 20l4l

I hereby exercise my vote jn reipect of Ordinary/Special resolution enumerated below by recording my assentor dissent to the said resotutio4 in the fo owing manner:

CIN: U51909Dt-2O15pt-C27S

Name oI the Company: ADt

Venue ofthe Meeting: 325,
Date and Time: Monday,

TOHA AND ISPAT I,IMITED

Floor,Atgarwal plaza,Sector-14, 
Rohini, New Delhi-l1OO8s

nber 27,2021, at 11:00 A.M.

BALLOT PAPER

&ryjl tr'e rirst r,lamealtraEtroheiG Utock tetter,
Postaladdress

Registered folio No./*Client lD No.

Class of Share

Resolution Number of
shares held

Adoption of fin"ncial Statemen[ foi tl,e y"ar 
"ndedMarch 31,2021 along with Auditor,s and Director,s

Repo!! qel99l
To appoint a oirector in ptace of rvt-ri. x=iran vitiJf lorN:
00749457) who retires by rotation and, being eliBible,
ofrers herself for re-election.

ne appointment of statutoryluijt-orif thico ii

It(signature of the shareholder)

I

5, No. Particulars

1

S. No.
Fot Against

)rdinoty Business
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

Your Dir€ctors have pleasure in submittinB th€ir 6'h Annuar Repo( of rhe company together with the Audited
Statements ol Accou'tts for thp year ended 31' Mdrch. 20)1.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The company's financial performance for the year under review arong with previous year figures is given
hereunderl

PARTICULARS
For the FY ended 31'r March,
2o21(Rs.)

For the FY ended 31'r

March, 2020 (Rs.)

l. tNcoME

lncome from Business Operations 112,878,A25 109,485,398
0ther lncome 987,704 -t45

113,800,529 109,485,543
TotalExpenses L13,747,984 109,581,449
ProIit/ (Loss) belore Tax 52,546 (95,906)

Iax Expenses

Current income Tax (10,921)
.86,21O)

Deferred Tax \8,270)

MATAdjustment

Net Profit/(loss) after Tax 33,354 1182,176)
Earnings per share (Basic) 0.01 (0.38)

Earnings per Share(Oiluted) 0.01 (0.38)

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY'S WORKING OURING fHE YEAR

Th€ total revenue from operations of your company for the year ended March 31, 2o2r is increased to Rs.
112,818,825/, as against Rs. 109,485,398/ for the year ended March 31, 2020. The profit before tax increase
to Rs. 52,546 as compared to Rs. (95,906) in the previous year. The profit after tax for the year ended March
31,2021 is of Rs.33,354 as compared to loss after tax of Rs.(182,176) in the previous year ended March 31,
2020

STArE OF COMPANY'S AFFNNS

With the expected positive momentum in the tndian economy, the Company is focused on growth and
achieving profitability along with a renewed commitment to customer service. lnnovations, investment and
positive modifications are erpect€d in the near future, boosting the company,s revenLre. Iogether with
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-:.3:::l-|":llt,*",:*y, the Company is atso focusrns exrensivety on expandins the business and operationatrmprovements through vanous strategic prolects fo'. opurationarer.eiten; 
- -' -

RESERVES

Your Company has not transferred any amoLrnt to general reserve out of the profits of the vear

DIVIDEND

The Company needs further funds to enhance its business operations, to upgrade the efficiency and to meet

il:,'Xi,i:J;:"'1"':L'i ;":'i;11;Tl:" 
The oirectors' *'".uio,-", oo not .uil,i 

",o "", 
,'",0""0 ." ,0,n,

INITIAL PUBLIC OFFER

The Directors are pleased to inform that the.Company,s is planning for tnitial pubtic Offering (tpo) of18,20,000 Equity shares of face vatue of R_s..1ol_ fnrp*, r* 
"rivj "i 

l oi." 
", 

ar., i-*r *rity share byway of direct listing on SME platform of BSE Limited .

Your company had filed draft offer document to the exchange and got jn - princtpte approvat of the exchenge

li"{;ir",r'i]:tr::}}ron 
BsE sME Pratrorm on a"t"i ,,oul-uu. :,;.;;-;;. retter no: ro\srii

SHARE CAPITAL

The present Authorized Share Capital of the Company.rs Rs.4,66,O0,OOO/- (Rupees Four Crores Sixty Six Lakh)divided rnro 46,60.000 (Fifty frve takh)eouity shares of Rs. 1ol- {Rupees r""l 
"i.i- 

--

ltt-l"h -llb:tilb"d 
and Paid up share. capitar of the company as on 31st March, 2020 is2,73.80.oo0 /. (Rupees Two crores seventv.three taki Eishty Tn**,iJi i,i"o,""a i738ooo (Twenty sevenlalhr thrrlv trBht thousand) pquity shares of Rq.1O/- (Rup;s TenJ e".r., .'

Ouring the y€ar, there has been no change in the share cap,tal of the Company.

DEPOStfS

.During 
the vear under review. the company has not accepted any deposits from the pubric under section 73 0fthe Compdnres Act. 2013 and rules made th

company. 
ere under' There is no unclaimed or unpaid deposit lying with the

CHANGE IN NAIURE OF AUS/|VESS

Duringtheyear under review there is no change in the nature of business ofthe Company.



AolsHnrrr Losa nruo Ispar Lrmrrro
Aruruar

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTrj|N AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

ln view of the nature of the activities carried out by the Company, Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act,
2013, read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 relating to.onr"ru"tion of energy and
technology absorption, are not applicabre to the company. However, the co;pany makes aI efforts towards
conservation of energy, protection of environment and ensuring safety. Ouring the year under review, the
Company had no earnings and expenditure in foreign exchange.

MATERIALCHANGES ANO COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OFTHE COMPANY

ln the opinjon of the Board, there has been no matenai changes and commitrnents, if any, affecting the
financial position of the Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company
to which the financlal statements relate and the date of the report

SIGNIFICANT AND MArERIALORDERS PASSED BYTHE RE6ULATORS OR COIJRTS OR TRIBUNALS

No significant or material orders were passed by the Regutators or Courts or fribunals which rmpact the going
cohcern status and Company,s operations in future.

PARTICUUR OF EMPLOYEES AND REtr'.rED DISCLOSURES

Disclosures pertaining to rempneration and other details, as required under Section
Act, 2013 read with Rute 5(4 of the Companies (Appointmeni and Remune.ation
Rules, 2014, are given in ,.An+xure 

2,, of this Report.

coRpoRAf E soctAL REsN)NltBlLfiy tNtfl AflW

Provisions of Section 135 detailing corporate social responsibiitty are not applicable to your Company.

PARTICUIARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 185 OF THE COMPANIES
acr, 2013

There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by your Company under Section 186 ot the Companies
Act, 2013 during the year under review.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

The secretarial audit as required under the provisions of section 204 of the companes Act,2o13 are not
applicable to your Company.

Rrponr Frrunrucnl Y*a 20ZO-21
Page No. 17 ) :!1

197(12) of the Companies

of Managerial Personnet)
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COMPANY'S POLICY REtr',TING
OISCHARGE OF THEIR OUfIES

The provisions ofsection 178 ofthe Companies Act,

Page No. 18) :
TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION AND

2013 are not applicable to the Company.

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read
(Management and administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure-3 anJ

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

with Rule 12 of the Companies

is attached to this Report.

Since, the paid- up capital of the Company is less than Rs. 10 Crores and Net worth is tess than Rs 25 Crores,the provisions of the corporate Governance-as stipurated under ReSuration 15(2) of sEBr (tisting obrigationsand Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 are not applicable t-o thu iorr"i.,V. no*""ur, ,our companyhas.made every effort to compry with the provisions ofthe corporate Gouern"nce ind to seu ttrat the interestof the Shareholders and the company are properly served. lt has always been the to.p"ny,s endeavor toexcel through better corporate Governance and fair & transparent prua,i."i ,u"v 
"r 

*r,ich have arreadybeen in place even before they were mandated by the law of land.

The management of company berieves that it wir further enhance the rever of corporate Governance in theCompany.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL(KMP)

Board of Directors

As on March 11, 2021, your Board comprsed of 4 (Four) Directors which incrudes two non executive directors(includrnB women drrector) and rwo independent directors. v.r. oi*"rr.-on ii" gJ"ro po.rur, 
"rp"riun,",competency and are renowned in their respective fields. All Directors are tiable to retrre byrotation exceptlndependent Directors whose term of 5 consecutive years was approved Uy tt e Strarenofaerc of the Companyin the AnnualGeneral Meeting.

Composition of Board of Directors:

s.No NAME
STATUS

N;E;,,r,," r,i
1. Mr. Pawan Kumar Mittal

Mrs. Kiran Mittal
Mr. Jai Bhaewan Aparwrt

2_

3

4. Mr. Pankaj Kapoor
e rnoepenoent Dlrector

Non-Executive lndepenaent Oirectol.

*Mr. lei Bhagwan Agarwal {Non-Execut as appointed as tndependent director w.e.f 27.07.2020.

l



Aorsnarrr Loxa Rruo lspRr Lrr.lrreo
Arutual Rrponr Frrunr.rcrar yran 2020_21

Page No. 19 ) r-:
'Mr.Pankal Kapoor (Non-ExecutiveDirector)hasappointedaslndependentdirector 

w.e.f 27.07.2O2O.'Mr. Roh t Mittat (Non_E\ecutive Independent.Direao4 tras resigneJ?ro, in"ll|'*io*"n,0 *.".f UO.Or.ra,

;y;rt.;li:n 
.n""r,.,"ria ( Non.Executrve tndep"ro"* oi,".i"?t r"rl."r,rr"o ii#,i" o,,"oo^^,, *.".,

Key lvlanagerial personnel

As on M"rch 31, 2021, following members hoids the posit on of Key ManageriaJ personnet are:. Mr. Mohit Nehra , Company Secretary& Compliance Officer

Dunng the period under review following event took place i

st.N o NAME Date olJoining Date of
leaving

Reason

7. Bhuwan Singh Taragi )uty 24,2O2O Appointment as Company
Secretary and Compliance
Officer ofthe Company2 thuwan Singh Tar+i

November

11,2420

Resignation from the position

of Company Secretary and

Compliance OfJicer of the
Company

3. Mohit Nehra NOVember 18,2020 appointment as comffi
Secretery and Compliance4. Gyanendra (umar athak Marcl.09,

2021
Resignation from the poiition-
of CEO and CEO ofthe

xompany
5 Jyoti Rajput lune 01,2021 NA Appointment as CFO of tlte

Company
6. Pra8atiTaneja lune 01,2021 NA Appointment as CEO of rhp

Company

Directots Reties by Rotdtion

ln accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the articles of association of the Company,Mrs. xiran Miltal, Director of the company, is liable to retire O, .Lii""-.i ,-# 
""rring 

Annual GeneralMeeting and beinB elieible, offer herself for re_appointment. it" ,],r".i",, ,"."r.end the said re-appointment. ttem seehnB your approval on the above re appointm"* l, i".ila"J, the Notice conveningthe Annual General MeetinB

Bootd Evoludtion

The performance of the Board was evaruated by the Board after seeking inputs from aI the directors on the

l?:-::j5:|,t:::1,:",i 
as-the board composition and structurel 

"n"aiuui"r, 
or board processes,information and functioning, etc.

(") Z,'



The performance of the committees was
members on the basis of the .|,,,"r," ,r.'"'-1'.""tio 

bv the board after seehing inputs from the committee

meetrngs, etc. 
'n as the (omposjtlon of committees, effectiveness of committee

ln a separate meeting of independent dir€

l*:rn*m*{":#i;",# ;:ji"#T::I;H",.:,:t1T, 
jJ:"::nff iHTil: :l

the meetins of the independent 0,|,".,.,:to]: 'l: :"1" was discussed in the ioard meeting that followJ
inaiviouar airectors wai;i* ii..;'r"il'i3 1l 

which the perrormance or the board, it, .o.rnttt."i 
"njentire ooara, excrtruing tr;,;r;;;r1;;;;::::::;n::l:[""','.T or 

'|ndependent 
directors was done by the

MEETINGS

Boord Meetings

the Board of D,recrors ot rhe Comoanv mpr.Seven (7) trmes during lhe ,inanciat year 2020-21. I he meetings ofBoardorD,recrorswereherdon 2a!,rv toz,o, zt^ n\.zozo.....i;l;;;;;";;"1;;# 1r, November 2o2o .
18"Novenber,2O7O, 09' Mdrch,2021 and 30,, March,202L

The Minutes of the Meetings of the Board of Directors are discrssed and taken note by the board of directors

*il:I::"JrTf:Tllil::::', ^*n* 
and Executive Directors/ chief Financiar officer are invited to the

The composrtron of the Soard of Drrectors
Meeting is as unden 

i' their attendance at Board Meetings and last Annual General

Aorsrnrrr Loua AND lspAT Lrurrro
Ar'nruer Rrponr Frrunrucrlr yran 2O2O_2f
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Name of the
Director

Designati Category Nuhber d s;a
Meetings during the year

Attendance

of Last AGM
Held Attended

Mittat
Director Non txecutive- Non 7 7

Kiran Mittal Director Non txecutive_ Non 1 l Yes

Rohrt Mittal Director Non Erecutive- Non 6 6 Yes

Pankal Kapoor Director fJon Executive- 6 6 Yes

Jai thagwan
ABarwal

Director Non Executive 6 6

Prakash Chand

Jajoria
0irector Non Executive

lndependent
5 5

%,(+
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The necessary quorum was present in all
nor more thrn one hundred ,no ,*"nr" ',1:.]::,'nas. 

Ihe intervenrng gap berween any two meer,n's was

:,:;:*:x:*g;f;lili[*.il:'*H',"'"fl:I[:,'^:[:":"IXT;,::#;;Xli;:,,1i?i*iii

SHAREHOLDERS MEETINGS

There was one (t) AGM held on 2O,h a
sndrehorde, nr""" ri:l,i)lor"J # ,;'1T: .j;jl 

and rwo (2) Errra'ordindrv GFne,dr Meet ns or rhe

Comnittees of the Board

ln terms ofSEBt LODR Regulations and the
committees ofthe Board, 

!,ouisions ofthe Companies Act, 2013, our Company has foilowing

DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSIfION OF AUDIf COMMITIEE AND PROVIOING VIGIL MECHANISM

The provrs ons of Section 177 of th€ ComD;
ot the eoara ana its ;o;; * ;:i;]l?": i't' 2013 read with Rure 6 and 7 of the companies {Meetin's
d,rect,,st,nsonsMEs;s;";,;;;;";;;'J;:;:::::l;i:i:::.f:#ilp?n) Asourcompanv,esoinsrobe

A)AUDIT COMMITTEE

Our Company hes constituted an audit comr,',".".0""i",0.,,r0i;ffi;:il:l;il:X;::'rl'::"iliff:'l;::J:;#"::::111fi:::fi:;?:l

Composition of the Audit Committee

The committee presen y comprises the following three directors:

Mr. Mohit Nehra, the company secretary of our company acts as the secretary of the Audjt committee.

Terms of Reference ofAudit Committeei

Sr. No. Name of Director Designation in
Committee

Ctt"irmin-
Member

Member

Nature of Directorship

1.

2, rld!!!$!9.t o',u.to,
Drrector3. -Jdr bnagwan Agarwal
ruepenoent ulrector

l:),,?:::::Hl;:: ::y-:I1y^,jli1l.o, *rnins-process and the discrosure of its financiar inrormation
):,"f-rj:I:l:T lrl"ciat 

statement is correct, sufficient and credib;;(2) Recommendation for appointment,
entjty;

and terms of appointment of auditors of the listed



Aolsuern Loxn nruo lspnr LrMrreo

% 
AruHurl Reponr Flr,nr,rcnL yran 2020_21

(3) Approval of payment to stbtutorv arditors for any other services renc,ered by the statutory auditors;(4) Reviewh., with the manatremeni. tle.annual t,""".,", 
""i..""ir 

r"J 
" 
r"oiii,j"." oon ,n" r"o" 0",o."submjssion to the boara, for abproval, with particular reference to:(a) Matters required to be inciuded jn the

uo.,o .."pon ii tui,n-, i;;;J;;;;;: '''""'r's 
responsibilitv statement to be included in the

ru_cr,""e",, ir.",, i;;*;;;ffi;:f;,:::":.ji::,fl::ff:::1"111""j.1:companiesAct.2013;
Ic) MaJor accountinB entrjes iilvolvine esti
rot signiricant aai,,si.ents 

-,;;-"" 
,;"';""til 

blsed on the exercise ofjudtment bY manatement;

ruj .o.or"".",1iii,,i;;;;ffi")i'j",j: :::]:l 
statements arisins out oraudit rindings;

(r)disclosure orany rJt"T;fi',;;;;il'::,:: 
rements reratins to rinancial statements;

(g) modified opinion(, in the 4raft audit repon;
r5J Hevrewin& with the manaSFment, the harfyearry financiarstatements before submission to the board forapproval;

l:Iiil",,:lf .[llllXT,'J,'$Hll;r:::,:'":'.""1 "r 
uses / apprication or runds raised throush an issue

ii,.,,n*",i.itJ, ii" ";:;ffi #ffi:Ilff ;:*l#ll:li:::l,tlruff: li:l-,,agency monitoring the utitisatibn of proceeds of" prOri. or r,,gt,, ir;r", J,; _"iru..*r"rr.o,"r€commendations to the boarq to tale up steps in this matter;(/l Seviewing and monjtorins the auditor,s independence and performance, and effectiveness of auditprocessj

(8)Approvalor any subsequenl modification of transactions ofthe listed entity with related parties;Explono-tion: The tem'letoted potty tronsoctions,, shott hove the sone,"r"iri rr'i"ro",,,,r*"2 (zc)oIthe sEBt LzDR Regutotbns ond/or the dpptiroat" anountinq ior;;ir"ffii *" co^prni",Act,2013.

(9) Scrutiny of inter-corporate lFans and investments;
(10) Vatuation of undertakings dr assets ofthe listed entity, wherever it i6 necessary;

1:ll::.1:"lf:l "t 11,*"al 
rinafcialcontrots and risk manasement systems;

lrz, Kevtewtng, with the mana8tment, performance of statutory and intOr;al auditors, adequacy of theinternal control systems;
(13) Reviewing the adequacy of internal au.iit function, il any, including the structure ol the internal auditdepartment, staffinS and seniorlty ofthe oflicial heading the department, reporting structure coverageand frequency of internal audrt;
(14) Discussion with internat auditors of anv
ii,;il;;;il;ffi;ff:il;#:iliL'1,[:il:llX'li:.J,lj::ffiXljl,"l"",i]"n"^**,"*",",.
suspected fraud or irregurarity dr a faijure of int.-"r .o""or ,v.,"rn, or 

" 
.i"',i*,'iI,rl" 

"no 
,"ron,n,the matter to the board;

(16J Discussion with statutory a{ditors before the audit commences, abolrt the nature and scope of audit aswellas post-audit discussion to 
{scenain any area ofconcern;

(17) To look into the reasons for substantiet defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders,

:l:Sl"l1" q *:" 
"f 

non-Favfrrent of dectared dividendi) ano credito;; 
--.

Ir., ro revrewthe tunctioning olthe whistle blower mechanism;
(19) Approval of appointment of chief finan.ial officer after assessing the qualifications, experaence andbaclground. etc. ofthe candidatl;
and

120) Carrying out any other function as is in the t€rms of refer€nce of the audit commtttee.
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The audit committee shell mandatorily review the following information:

(l) Mrnagement discus5ion and andtvsis of financia, condrt,on and resutts o, opera(ion5;l2J 5tatement of signrfrcant retated partV trmanagementj ' ' ' an)actions (as derined by the aLrdrt commrttee). subm,tred oy
i3l lvlanagement letrers / letters ot rnrernat

jl] :j::-ll!:l ",:i,.; "l 
;;;",,i.";;. '."#,11'jil",'.""',;'jli, o' 

'.e 
stdruto.v aud,to*i

t)t rne appotntment, removal and terms
revrew by the audit committee. 

of remuneratron of the chief internal auditor shall be subject to

16) Statement of deviations:
(a) quarterty statement ofdeviat,on{5) inctu
stock erchan8e(, ,n term, ot Regutarron 321;;8 

eDort of monitoling agen, y. il apptrcable. subnitled to
(D) annualstatement ol funds utiiized for o!
document/prospectujn",; ;;ffi ;; i,"ffiilfllf f,ln,n,no," "","o,n,n" 

on",,

B) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

ln comptiance wrth section t78(11 of the Con
Hemunerarion commit("u ,ia" ,"rotrt,on 

"^lp"nres 

acl, our companv ha: constituied a Nomrndr,on dnd
on)uty 27.2020,n";;;;l;;"";;:":;:;;[i":""1h:::;.;ldtre.lors or our companyrt,t5 MeerinB ne,d

Coftposition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The committe

Mr. Mohit Nehra. the Company Secretarv of
Hemuneration Committ"" 

orr Company acts as the Secretary of the Nomination and

Terms of Reterehce o, Nomination and Remuneration Committee

1. Formulation ofthe criteria for determinjn
.na |.".orr"nJ to ir,".oi;;; ;;;;"";;:,:,, 

,r, ificarions, poetive artnbL,tes and ,ndcpendence of a Director
manage.ar personnel and olhu|. u.o,or"", 

0olity relating to the remuneration ol the Directors, kev

j i,lfllli ,lilixl;li:::il1i;::,l"J,T',1"".',:dn(e 
or independent Dire.ors and the board or D're, to,s

;.":::l*'lf fi'.'."J;,:::fii lff':li: 
.,become D,re.o.s and who may be appoinred in sen,o,

appointment and remov"t. ''u 
laid down, and recommend to the board of oirectors their

e presently comprases thc
Sr. No, Name of Director Designation in

Committee

ch;*;;-
Milb;r
M"mGi-

Nature of Directo;hh-

lnde-pendent DtrAo,
1. Mr. Pankaj Kapoor
2.

3. Director

l,ldepdent CIrector

vrr.Jat bhatwan Agarwal

_._-_-

vr. rawan Kumii-Mitiii

5. Whether to extend or continue the term of ofthe independent Director, on the basis ofthe



:e?:1^ojTrf:rnaft 
e evaJudtion of rndependenr Direcro''

o. xecommend to the Board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior management.

C) STAI(EHOI-DERS REI.ATIONSHIP COMMIITEI

ln compltance wjth Sectron 17g of the
Ieratronshrp comfii(tee (,,stakehotders net".c^o.lpdnres 

Act' our company has constituied a sral.ehoJders
6oard herd on iuly 27, 2020. 

Ironshrp commjttee"J vrde resolution passed at tr," ,e"t,ng oil,.,"

Composition of Stakeholders Relationship Committee

The committee presenfly comprises the following thre€ directors:

Mr. Mohit Nehra. the Company Secretarv of
(etatronshrp committee of our company acts as the secretary ol the stakeholders

L"IiJ"i;,I,Tlilllli':J:ffiH:"'j il[":"ftis 
notpossibrerorthe membersorthe rpo committeeto meet

u,rectoror rhe company shal have absoru[.1:$.:i1:I:": :ir--:jl1 ':*"n, Mr' Pawan xumar Mittar,

Aotsxnrrr Loxa AND lspAT Lrurrro
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Terms ot Referenae of Stakeholders Relationship Committee

(1) Resolung the grievances of the secufltv
rranster/rransmission ot rn"."r. 

"o"-...",;lll1"rs 

of,lhe listed entrtv includinS complainB rerared to
n.*za,or'.rt" ."n;ricr-ter;;;il"'";,,'-:il""ual repo't' non-recerpt ot declared d,v,dends. ,ssue o,

{2, Xevtew ol meagures taken for effecttve.
,) rev ew or aonerence ;;; ;,.":,'.'#il:::i,[ili lf:[iJ,':lfililo,"J,,*o 

", 
*,,",,,",0",O.erng rendered by the Regrslrar & Share fransrer AEeni.

14, r(evrew ot the varioLrs measures and in,ii
uncraimed dividends an; ;":;;;;;i;;" ;::'''"' 

taken bv rhe r'|sted eni'|rv ror rPdr'''|n' the oudntum or
the shareholders ofrhe c#p""i"'""''' '*"''t ofdivjdend warrdnt!/annual ,eports/s"tatutory notices by

D) rPO COMMTTTEE

The tPo committee was constltuted was con
Lompany at (s meetrng hetd on Julv 27 ,orattlltlo^l'o^u 

tu'o''tron passed by the Board of Drre(tors o, oJr
rpo Committee has oee.n .;;; ;;;;1"|.1;:" 

, he rp0 committee was reconsrrtuted on Ma rch 10. 2or 1 The

rnrtral public offer. 
purpose of taking all necessary steps in relation to the proposed

Sr, No. Name of Directoi Designation in
Committee

Chairman

Member

Member

Nature of Directorchip

1, Mr.Jat Bhagwan Aearwal
2, Mr. pawan KumaiiitGi t!qepenaent Orre@

;depil;ipirector
3, Mr. Pankaj Kapoor

r to take all decisions in relation to the proposed tpo
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including but not ljmited to the powerto wil
the tpo committee. :hdraw the proposed issue and exercisjng allthe powers vested in

Composition of lpO Committe€

Mr. Mohit Nehra, the Company Secretary of our Company acts as the Secretary of the lpO Committee.

Scope and terms of reference: The IpO C(
ro take a steps and to do pll aarr. ojTl,n"u "r",,'tes 

powers jn retation tothe matters listed below:(ontracts, _.. -_.., ..:eds, matters and thints and to sign all documents, 
"gr"ur"no,

5"ft*','#.T::i".',3Tijf;iTj:,:'l::l*-tkinss,.appointment retters. apprications, rorms and papers,

,r," rr*u i*ruoing i,i ni;;ilrT;;il;i:il::e crarirications on arlissues and rnatters in connection witlr
-r. posrtronine of the initial pubtlc offer,n! i
r,a"n"e"o, Licur no,,,o;;;:;il;;;;;': ;l-:i'dms 

appointins all intermediaries ror the rssue incrudins Lead

i1313,:,_iitr ,,";i;J;;;#ffi,iiliiX,l,""lii,jilj;*Xirwriters, Marret Makers. pinters.

i,,lfillll,lii 
t't"'"'es ror tTe rssue in consurt.,ton *',r, ,t 

" 
i""i',rru n'a!e,. ana otne,' conce,nea

*,T;:lf#ir:T":::;:,1;H:::::"';:1'ade inthe Draft prospectus, 
and the prospectus 

to be rired
other appticabte laws; 

-- '- '"'| '"Y""E"rentsofthestBI{lcDR}ReSulations,2ot8,companiesactand

4. Deciding the capitalstructure ofthe Corr
v"nag"r, 

".ong 
itt;l 

-"- ' -' !'rc LUrrlpany including the slze ofthe Issue, in consultation with the tead
5. oeciding the objects ofrhe lslue, the use
lssrie and chanSes therein, ir any, 

"mong 
ot;frlhe 

lssue proceeds and the deployment of funds raised in the
o. uecrdtng the lssue price and olher terms
7. Finatzing and approv,nc tt 

" 
tlrru 

"*o"n.:llhe 

lssue.in consultation with the Lead Manageq

e riting orippricaiions i":;; 
';;".'*,I:I::'lconsurtation 

wrth the tead Manater;

.rorci h"r, uii'";'rr;;...#U;::';lf"t 
tor obtainins "in-principle approval" and listns or the shares.

committees underclaus",i 
"ii[" 

r"i i,.l],t! 
listing Agreement inctudrnB consrituring rhe various

s. rarins oecisions on ani-;;;;;", ,i;;':951""ment 
wjth the stock Exchanses; and

lssue and offer for sate, i.rr;;;l;i.;";;. o':st'ons' difliculties on all matters rn relatron to the proposed

Roc, and ar other reguratoif;tffi,iiil""i:.clarifrcations to sEBl, the RBl, the stock exchange, rhe

,at.,,ur,tiictiai,:..,',;;+:;,:ffifl::ilI"#,";l,rll;,ili,llTilI;ll;:1ru*l[*l

Sr. No.

presently corhprises th
Name of Director

Mrra-a,xtlm;M,tat

DesiSnation in
Comftittee

Chairman

Member

Member

f 
tr"t,,* 

"ra.a"rrtin

il;t"i... - --
oA.t"a -.. -. _-

!!"p",rd"nt D,,€ctor

1.

2, Mrs. Kiran Mittal
3. Mr. Pankaj Kapoor-

Srievance related to or incjdentalwith the tssue or listinB of the shares ofthe Company, amon8 others.

=
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D I R ECTO RS R ES PON S I B I LI TY STAIEM E N f

In accordance with the provisions of Se
responsibitity statementr- 

ction 134{5) of the companies Act, 2013 the Board hereby submit it.
(a) in the preparation of the annual acc
with proper expranation ,"tut ;; i;;#:i::J;ipplicable 

accountins standards had been rortowed arong

(b) the directors had selected such acc(
and estimates that €re r;;;; ;',",*,i f :: :: :[ :i:[i::";;:i:1^: :ill.#:i]T:company at the end of the financial year

(c) the directors had tak"n rroou,. 
"no.,"no 

otthe proflt and loss ofthe companyforthat period;

accordance with the proui.ior, of thi, A.1 ]:e 
l.care for the marntenance ofadequate accountrng records in

detecting fraud and oirr";;;;;r;,"r, 't 
t""afesuardins the assets of the companv and for preventinB and

(d)the directors had prepared the annuar accounts on a goinS concern basisi and
(e) the directors had devised proper syst
and that such systems w",";J;il";;rT::::#]|,H;iJ"*" --^ the provjsions or arr appricabre Iaws

suBsI DIARt ES, !OtNT VENTu RES AN D ASSOCTATE COMpANI ES

Your Company does not have any Subsidiary, Jojnt venture or Associate Company.

O ECLARATI O N O F I N D EP EN D E NT D I R ECTO I] S

Durine the financral year, The provrsions
urrectors do not appty to companv. 

i of Section 149 pe(ainin8 to the appointment of lndependent

Statutory Auditors

The term of our StatLrtory Auditor M/s. !
304o4ol had o"* 

",,pi,"i f*.rii*,/"I.l"Tit & co chartered Ac(ountants. l.,rm Regittrar,on No
,unherrerm or s consec;;";;;;, ;.il:lf$ 

^'J;:?:;i 
gj["rJ.ector dec,de to re appornt h,m ro. a

Th€ Stdrutory Auditors have confrrmed rhat
offrce as nuditors of you;a;;;;;;'* " " tn"v are not disqualified to act as Auditors and are eligibte to hotd

. StatutoryAuditorsobservations

The Notes on financialstatenfent referred tr
ror any tunher comments. The Auditor,s Re:lLthe 

Audrtors' Repon are sell-explanatory and do not ca

remarls or disclajmer. .)ort does not contarn any qualifications, reservations, adverse
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Statutory AuditorsReports
The Statutory Auditors have given an audit r
this report. 

eport for flnancialyear2o2o_21, are given in'Annexure D" of

SHARES

a, BUY BACK oF SECURITIES

Your Company has not bought back any of jts secunties during the year under review

SWEAT EQUITY

Your Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.

BONUS SHARES

e. RTGHT TSSUE

No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review.

d, EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PIAN
Your Company has not issued any Shares under Employee Stock Option plan.

Your Company has issued right shares to the existing shareholders of the Company.

COST AUDII

The provisions of sectjon 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to your Company.

,;:^,;r:;;,":,x:;r\i,;_:J:1,,*,::1.,, 
rHE coMpANtEs (AppotNfMENr AND REMUNERA,:4N oF

None ol rhe emptoyees of the Compdn! fa s 

^unoer 
rutc 5{2) & r1J ot the Compdnres lAppoinlmerr anotiFn'urerdtion ot Managenar personnerl qures. 2or4 as amended fro,..trr"io,,,n" ""'

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Directors state that appJicable Secretarl

"r 
0i.,,",i ."J c""",.;ffiil#;:f,:fli'Jjl;"i li;i ilffiIj,#lX,:".-",:;*i",*, 

or the Board
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,ss-associates, 
consultants, and various

r Lompanjes activities during the year

'rders tor their sLrpport and confiden..

the order otthe Board of Dkectors of
Adishakti toha anCfpat timited

\Lr' /

KIRAN MITTAL
(Director)

DIN:00749457

R/O:!19 SAtAPARTMENTS, SEC l3
ROHINI, NEW OELHI 110085

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors place on reco
Government Authorities for
under review, your Directors
reposed on your Company.

their s,ncere thanks to ban&ers, busin
err continued support extended to vot
rso acknowtedges gratefuly the shar€h

8,

MITTAL

DIN:00749265

R/O:T19 SAIAPARTMENTS

5ECTOR.13 ROHINI, NEWDELHI-110085

,/on\!
t'r>7
i( DEu

\e"\
\;

Oate:25.08.2021
Placei New Delhi
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Annexure,l

PARTI
RELI\TED IIISCLOSURES

INToRMAT|ON UNDER SECTTON 197112) OF THE COMpANtES ACI, 2013 READ W|TH RUt-E 5(1) OF THE
COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULE5, 2014

i) The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of
the Company for the financial year: 6i1

ji) The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director,
Financial Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if anv, in the

Chief Executive Officer, Chief

Financial Year: Not Applicable

iiil The percentage increase in the medjan remuneration of employees in the financial year: Nll-

iv) The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the companyt (4)four)

v) average percentire increase arready made in the sararies of emproyees other than the manageriar
personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the
managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional
circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration
There remunehtion paid to CFO.

vi) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration
It is he,eby affirmed that no remuneration paid, if any, is as
companY.

policy of the company
per the remuneration policy of the

EMPLO:rE
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Annexure-2

(Pursuont to clouse (h) ol sub-section (3) of section 134 oJ the Act ond Rule g(2) oJ the componies (Accounts)
Rules,2014) 3

Fo,, for Discrosure oI particurars oI contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with reratedparties referred to in sub-section {t) ofsection 188 olthe Companies Act, ZOt: including certain arms length
transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm,s length basis

Not applicable

2, Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm,s length basis

The details are as perappendix A.

a, Transaction with Related panier:_

Form No. AOC-2

Transaction with Nature of

Transaction

Transactlon duringthe year

ended on (Rs.)

closing eatance as onlisJ-

ztlozlzozt I zttozlzon

Loan Taken 1,25,000

toah Repaid I 3,25,000

lssue of Equity

Share Capital
1,s5,02,135

Reidlbursement \57,5n
of expenses

Niran Mittal lssue ofEquity

Share Capital

Pawan l(umar Mittal

Kev Manaqement personneF

_t
Nil

I

I

llrl*trony zrtrr,nruo

94,94,529
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Reimbursement 8,45,543 7,42,733 Nil 1,00,370

Rohit MIttal rssue of Equiry

Share Capital

Nil 1,05,028

Bhuwan Singh Tragi 1,12,180 Nit Nil Ni

Gyanendra iu-iii
Pathek

Remuneration 4J1[OO 1,20,000 Ni 40,000

Mohit Nehra
2,O3,560 NiL] Nit

Helatve of (ev Menaqement personnea

a u lm ani oevirra-it-if, f T
thare Capital

Ni 45,O7,200 N.A,

kailash Chand Mittai lssu€ of Equity

Share Capital

Nil 1,05,028 N,A,

talita Mittal lssue of Equity

Share Capital

Nit 1,05,028 N,A,

Pflyanka Mittal

Share Capital

Nit 90,o24 N,A,

rul I

(HUF) Share Capital

Ni 1,05,028
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8y the order ofthe Board
Adishakti Loha and tspat
(FormerlyAdishakti Loha a

DIN:00749265

R/O: l-19 SAt ApARTMENTS

SECTOR,13 ROHINI, NEWDE

Place: New Delhi
Date:25.08.2021

DISHAKT! LOXE
Aruruual

lspat Private Limited)

Private Limited)

KIRAN MITTAL
(Director)

DtN: O07 49457

R/Oi I19 SAIAPARTM
110085 sEfiOR-13 ROHtNl, N

yy'
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-. A5 ON FTNANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON A4ARCH 3I, 2021
lPursuont to seciior 9z(3) of ihe Componies o"i, aoij 

""J 
_r"- i ai"rr rr"

(l'tqnogement ond Admiristrotioh) Rules, 201 4l

I REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAII.S

Page No. 33 ) .-.

Componies

ExrRAcr oF ,cNrNt ;l_-Em

uzotozorzorsptciTsrso

Name of the Compa Adishkatr Loha and tspat timitealfoffity
t'I9!v!I_4!wlll{fatech private Limired
Company t-imited byihJes

Address of the Registered office 3zs, It'o floor, aggur,rul nlazu, Suctor_[ aol,inq
New Delhi-110085

Whether listed Compinv or not
Name, Address and Contact aetaits of
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if anyt 302, Kushal Bazar

32-33, Nehru place, New Delhi_110019
Tel: 011-42425004, 475G5852
E mail td: yksinghal@bigshareonline.com

glosHlne srnvtcrs pvT. LrD

II PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

AJlthde business activities contnbuting IO % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be

llr PARTTCULARS OF HOLD|NG, SUBStDtARy & ASSOCTATE COMpANtES

Name and Description of rnain
ducts/services

NIC Code ofthe product
% to total turnover of the

Trading in lron, Metal

S. No. Name & Address of
the Company

ctN/GrN Holding/Subsidiary/

Associate
% of Shares

Held

Applicable

Section
NU I PPLICABTE

SHAREHOLDTNG pATTERN (Equity I Break up as percentaSe of Total Equity)

tol %

L
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i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of
Shareholders

ttlo. ofshares held at the becin;;t;
the year

on 01"April-

ruo. ofShares held aithe enJortt e

on 31"Mar.h-20211
%ol
Total

Shares

%ol
Total

Shares

1)lndian

) lndividual/ HUF

) CentralGovt

)State Gov(s)

) Bodies Corp.

) Eanks / Ft

Total(A) (1)

)NRllndividuals

) Other lndividu;l;

) Bodies Corp.

) Any other

Total (A) (2)

Ar. (A)

,lnstitutions

)MutualFu;ds

) Eanks / Fl

) CentralGovt

)State GoW(s)

Companies

)Foreign Venture

CaprtalFunds

oe-at 
I my,icuifEiii
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)Others (specif,

r(8)(1):.

2, Nof-tnstitutions

) Bodies Corp.

)lndian

ii)Overseas

)lndividuals

)lndividuat
areholders holdi

nalshare
pital upto l2 lath

i)lndividual

reholders holdin

pita in excess of{

)Non Resident

lndians

)Overseas

Corporate Bodies

Foreign Nationals

)Clearing Members

) Trusts

) Fore gn Eodies-

ral(BX2)r

otalPublic (B)

Shares hetd by
Custodian for
GDjts &ADRS

ii) Sh!rre Holding of promoters

Shareholding at theGginning J Shareholding at the end;ittre year

0thers (specify)-

100.00

%
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Shares

% oftotal
Shares of

the

aompany

% orShare!

Pledged/

encumberet

to total

No. ofShare! ok ol tota
Shares 01

th€

company

% ofShar€s

Pledged /
encumbered to

totalshares

lvrpl_-
(iran Miftat

Rukmani Dev
Mittal

Rohit Mittal

Lalita Mittat

Mrttal{Huft

Priyanka Mittal

K"il"sh Ch",rd

Mittal(Huf)

Total

1412525 51.580,4 0.o0 % 1412525 sl.s8% 0.00 0/6

856303 3t.$a.4 o.oo% 866303 37.630,t o.o0 %420283 1,s.35% a.oo% 4202a3 1s.35% 0.o0a,4

0.o0%

o.00,,6

9583 0 35% o.00% 9583 o.35%

9583 o.35% o.0a% 9583 o.35%

9583 o.35% o.00% 9583 0.35a,4 o.o0%

8214 o.30% o.oo% 8214 0.30% 0.000,t

1926 0.07% 0.00% 1926 | o.ot"t 0.o0%

06/,

700% o% zz:sooo I ioox

iruo nffi;f the st 
",rh

iii) Crl )n€e in Promoters' Shareholdina (please sDe.ifv ;r rh-.- r- -^ -L-

3; 
" 

;l:,". 
; 

-;;;;;',;;;.';';i1'L"f 
'il::"'::'l?'i,'i,T ;T:iil:ij,", o, pr om616r 61 1 5u

iv) Sh rreholding pattern of top ten Shar
GORS & ADRS) 

eholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of

1

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7_

Straretrota ingit ttre Uegl nni n! cumulative shalehiid-in!

!11qrg the year
% oftotalshares

% oftotalshare;
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rial Personnel

AorsuRrn Loua AND lspAT Lrulrro

w.e.f 30.03.2021.

outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

anage

ii"g 
"tof the

AT'
-+
_-[

_L
torshjp

terest

ana

G
oft

;
-l

I

-t
l

orslhe

udi

nd

Shr

lo.

7t

=
rth

clu

f5cto

rch

rl

"d1

)an

rre

ea

rch

itti

8n

ml

tDi

oI

ea

ial

Mi

Test

Cor

of

l8

rd

!ri

al

a

s.

e(

tMa

holdi

o

ihare

i2s

00

:]

recto

s intr

Key

,*ft

"fi
12s

349t

)s&i

e ain

Jing

areholding of each
rectors and each
y Managerial

rsonnel

Shareholding at the b"Ci""i"g
of the year

N". 
"f 
.hElr;f t"t"t ,1"*.

Cu m u lative Sha re holdin g dGn g-

the year

No. of 5hares % of total shares

an kumar Mittal

n Mittal

14t2525 5r.58% 7412525 51.58%
284900 3t.5I% 284900 31.5L%

it Mittal 9s83 0.35% 9583 0.35%

Particulars Secured [gans

excluding

deposits

Unsecured

Ioans
Deposits Total

lndebtedness

'csr dr rne oegtnntng of the fir

ffi

4

__-l
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E
li')
lii;1

l-ro'
t-

Chr

I 
. ,r.

Ik
B.
/lnd

['
I

IU) l

liiii
[o'

VI RI lUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND l(EY MANAGERIAT PERSONNET

a. R, runeration to Managing Oirector, Whole time Oirector and/or Manager

naipalAmount

.rrest due but not pa id

lerest accrued but not due

i+ii+iii)

;e in Indebtedness during the ftn;"t"1 l/"*
tion

Lrction

fange

,teaness at ttre ena?tte tina-nc[iveii
rripalAmount

rest due but not paid

,)rest accrued but not d(]e

1i+ii+iii)

others specjfy)

Others, lease s

Paniculars of RemuneEtiin
Managing Director

Gross salary

(") S.t"ry 
". 

p"t. p,wirior.oiontuinud 
in_-

section 17(1) of the lncome Tax 1961
(bl vatue or perqGites uZ rz(z) or trre
lncome tax Act, 1961

1c l nrofits tn t,er?iati[ r.,noer. sea.n
17{3) of the tncome Tax Act, 1961
Stock option
Sweat Equity

Commission

as % ol prcfit

Ceiling as per the;a

runeration to Other Oirectorsb. R,'

lu'
t-,

l
t
t

E

F
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1a1 fee for attending boi
committee meetin

b)Commission

Others, lease s

Total B)=

c, Rclnuneration to Key Managerial personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

No. pa rticu I a rs of Re m u rcrat-ion
Gross Salary

(u) s"tury ur p"iEoui * coltuin"O in
seltion 17(t) of the tncome Tax Act. 1961
(b) Value of perquisites r.,/s rZ(JIof tt e
lncome Tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equi

rofit others,

rN {)

IN .)

qert&qgllq!emu;ratio;
Name ofthe Oirectors TotalAmountlndepehdent Dire;to;

(c ) others, please

Total(1)

Other t{on fxecutive Oirectors
1a1 fee for attending boara
committee meetinRs

b)Commtssion

Total (2

Total Managerjal Remuneration
Overall CeilinB as peithe Act.

-_-_j:-

lc!.!r!!]sj:-%gl
Others, please specil

2,03,560 4,s7,600 7,67,340/

2,03,560
Total

E
Ir

i

L
L

L

tt

E

t
t
t
lz
lr
F

t

=

=______

1c I crofits in lieu-f salary unde-ection
17(3) of the tncome Tax Act, 1961

Pethak(

cFo&

1,12,18

0

singh
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VII PENATTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING 
OF OFFENCES

By the order of the Board of Directors of
Adishakti toha and tspat timited(rormerly Inown as Adishakti Loha and tspat pnvate Limited)(form€rk known a. a,

t
I

l

t
r.(
lP,,,,

ls.or
l-p.,',

t--

Ir olII

Lc. oI

hun,.

ia";.i

known as Aawas Inlra,".n r"""" i,. i"Oi

\i'y'ffia
(Directo

DlNi 0074926S
R/Or I 19 SAtApARTMENTs

KIRAN MIITAT
(Director)

01Nr00749457

A/Or l-19 5At ApART[IENTS, SEC,13sEcroR-r3 RoHrNr, NEWo...r, rrrrr; ;;;;,^,iilii;il:lll}orrlDate:25.08.2021

Placei New Delhi

Type

COMPANY

Section of
the

Companies

Act

Brief
Descrlption I 

Detaits of penahyT

Punishment/

Compounding fees

__ imposed

Authority (RD/ ] apl""i 
-a"NCLT/ Court) I if any (give

I 
detairs)

it N.A N,A.

N,A.

N,A,

N.A,

N.A.

lrsl
rpoundin

N,A.
N.A,

N.A,
tA.

N,A,

IRECTORS N,A. N,A,

alt N.A.

N,A,

shment N.A, I.A
pound N.A,

THER OFFI

iit-l
N,A, N,A.

N,A N,A.

N,A.

N.A.

N,A,

N.A,

sh ment N.A,
N,A. N,A.

oundi N.A. N,A.
N.A,

r

--l
r1



V. N. PI.JROHIT & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

214, New DelhiHouse,2nd Floor,
27, Barakhamba Road,

New Delhi- 110 001
Phone :011-43596011

E-mail : vnpdelhi@vnpaudit.com
Website : www.vnpaudit.com

lndependent Auditor's Report

To

The members of
ADISHAKTI LOHA ISPAT LIMITED

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ADISHAKTI LOHA ISPAT LlrtllTED ("the
Company"), which comprise the batance sheet as at 31't March 2021, the statement of profit and
toss and the statement of cash ftows for the year then ended, and notes to the financiat
statements, inctuding a summary of significant accounting policies and other exptanatory
information.

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and exptanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principtes
generatly accepted in lndia of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31't March 2021, net profit,
cash ftows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibitities under those standards are further described in the
'Auditor's Responsibitities for the Audit of the Financial Statements' section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of lndia (lCAl) together with ethical requirements that are retevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rutes thereunder, and we
have futfitted our ethical responsibitities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We betieve that the audit evidences we have obtained are sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit lrtatters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professionat judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined that there are no

key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

, lnformation other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsibte for the preparation of the other information. The

other information comprises the information inctuded in the Management Discussion and Anatysis,

Boafd's Report including Annexure to Board's Report, Business Responsibitity Report, Corporate
Governance and Sharehotder's lnformation, but does not include the financial statements and the
auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statement the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance

Head Otfice: SuitNo. 4G, 4th Floor, Diamond Chambers, Unit - lll, 4, '16 West Bengal Tel. : (033) - 40014849/4850 E-mail : vnpkolkata@vnpaudit.com

Secundenbad :5016, Emrald House, l-7-264, S, D. Road, Telangana. Tel (040) 66492776 E-mail : vnphyderabad@vnpaudit.com

Durgapur 0ffice: A-4, Nandlal Bithi, Ground Flool City Center, Durgapur - Burdwan West Bengal Tel. : (0343) 2605988 E-mail : vnddurgapur@vnpaudit.com



ln connection with our audit of the financiat statements, our responsibitity is to read the other

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materia[y inconsistent

with the financiat statei enis or our knowtedge obtained during the course of our audit or

otherwise appears to be materia[ty misstated.

lf, based on the work we have performed, we conctude that there is a material misstatement of

this other information; we arq required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this

regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial

Statements

The Company,s Board of Directors is responsibte for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act

with respect to th" preparation of these financiat statements that give a true and fair view of the

financiai position, financiat performance, changes in eCu]ty and cash ftows of the Company in

accordance with the AS and the other accounting principtes generalty accepted in lndia. This

responsibitity atso inctudes maintenance of adequate accounting records in .accordance 
with the

provisions of tne Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for.preventing and

detecting frauds and other irrlgutarities; setection and apptication of appropriate accounting

poti.tet;'making judgments anl estimates that are reasonabte and prudent; and design,

i*pG*lnt"tion-and iraintenance of adequate internat financiat controls, that are operating

efiectivety for insuring the accuracy and compteteness of the accounting records, relevant to the

preparation and preseitation of the financiat statements that give a true and fair view and are free

irom material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

ln the financiat statements, management is responsibte for assessing the Company's abitity to

continue as a going concern, disctoiing, as appticabte, matters retated to going concern and using

ine going conc-ern 
-basis 

of accounting untess management either intends to tiquidate the Company

or tdceJse operations, or has no reatistic atternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is atso responsibte for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain a reasonabte assurance about whether the financiat statements as a

whote ire free from materiat misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue our report

that inctudes our opinion. Reasonabte assurance is a high [eve[ of assurance, but is not a guarantee

that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs witt atways detect a materia[ misstatement when it

exists. Misstatements can arise due to fraud or error and are considered materia[ if, individualty or

in aggregate, th€y could reasonabty be expected to infl.uence the economic decisions of users taken

on the basis of these financiat statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the SAs, we exercise professionat judgment and maintain

proiessionat skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

(i) ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and

obtain audit evidence that ls sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

The risk of not detecting a materiat misstatement resutting from fraud is higher than one

resutting from error, ai fraud may invotve cottusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misreprisentations or the override of internal controt'

(ii) Obtain an understanding of the internat controts retevant to the audit in order to design

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the

. Act, we are atso responsi6te tbr expressing our opinion on whether the company has

adequate internal financial controts system in ptace and the operating effectiveness of such

controts.

poticies used and the reasonabteness of(iii) Evatuate the appropriateness of

accounting estimates and retated c by management.



(iv) Conctude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists retated to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's

abitity to continue as a going concern. lf we conctude that a material uncertainty exists, we

are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disctosures in the
financial statements or, if such disctosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our

conctusions are based on the audit evidence obtained upto the date of our auditor's report.

However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to ceaie to continue as a
going concern.

(v) Evatuate the overatl presentation, structure and conteni of the financia[ statements,

inctuding the disctosures, and whether the financial statements represent the undertying

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiatity is the magnitude of misstatements in the financiat statement, individuatty or in
aggregate, makes it probabte that the economic decision of reasonabte knowtedgeabte user of the
financial statement may be influenced.

We consider quantitative materiatity and quatitative factors in (i) Ptanning the scope of our audit
work and in evatuating the resutts of our work; and, (ii) to evatuate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged Mth governance regarding, among other matters, the ptanned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, inctuding any significant deficiencies in

internat controls that we identify during our audit.

We atso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
retevant ethicat requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them att

retationships and other matters that may reasonable be thought to bear on our independence, and

where appticabte, retevant safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters

that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are

therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report untess law or
regulation prectudes pubtic disctosure about the matter or when, or when in extremety rare

circumstances, we determine that a matter shoutd not be communicated in our report because the

adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the pubtic interest
benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ('the Order'), as amended, issued

by the Central Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we
give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
order, to the extent appticabte.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained att the information and exptanations which to the best of our

knowtedge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by taw have been kept by the Company

so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

c. the Batance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Ftow Statement dealt
with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d. ln our opinion, the aforesaid financiat

specified under Section 133 of the Act;
with the accounting standards



e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31't lvtarch,

2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disquatified as on

3istMarch, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (21of the Act.

f . With respect to the aaeqlracy of the internal financiat controls over financiat reporting of

the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report

in Annexure g. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating

effectiveness of the Company's internat financiat controls over financiat reporting.

g. With respect to the other matters to be inctuded in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
- 

Rute 11 ;f the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rutes, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of

our information and according to the exptanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending titigations which would impact its financial

position(Refer note no.27 of the financial statements).

ii. The company did not have any tong-term contracts inctuding derivative contracts for

which there were any materiat foreseeabte losses.

iii. The Company is not required to transfer any amount to the lnvestor Education and

Protection Fund.

FOR V.N. PUROHIT & CO.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 3MO40E

Membership No. 014238

uDlN: 2loll rg C afo'*At&q9J

Newoemi,ffit'bLl

Partner



ANNEXURE. A TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Annexure referred to in Pryagraph 1 under the heading of "Report on other Legat ary!

Regutatory Requirements" of our report of even date to the members of ADISIIAKTI LOHA ISPAT

Lli ITED for the year ended on 31s March 2021.

(i) As per information and exptanation given to us, the Company. is maintaining proper records

showing futt disctosures of the fixed assets;

(ii )

(tii )

(iv)

(v)

As per information and explanation given to us, physicat verification of inventory has been

conducted once in a year by the management and no material discrepancies were noticed

during the course of physical verification. Further there was no inventory at the end of year.

According to information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any toans

to parties covered in register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013;

According to information and exptanations given to us, the Company has comptied with the
provisions of section 185 and section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent appticabte

in respect of loans, advances, guarantees and securities so given;

According to information and exptanations given to us, the Company has not accepted pubtic

deposits and the provision of section 73 to 76 or other retevant provisions of the Companies

Act, 2013 and rutes framed thereunder are not appticabl,e to the Company;

According to information and exptanations given to us, the Company is not tiabte to maintain

cost records as prescribed under section 148(1 ) of the Companies Act, 201 3;

(a) According to information and exptanations given to us, the company is generatty regutar in

depositing undisputed statutory dues including income-tax and any other appticabte statutory

dues to the appropriate authorities and there are no outstanding statutory dues as on the last

day of the financial year concerned for a period of more than six months from the date they

became payabte;

(b) According to information and exptanation given to us, there are no outstanding statutory

dues on the part of the Company which is not deposited on account of dispute.

According to information and exptanations given to us, the company has not defautted in

repayment of toans and borrowings from any financial institution, bank, government or dues to
debenture hotders;

According to information and exptanations given to us, the Company has not raised money by

way of initiat pubtic offer or further pubtic offer. Term [oans are apptied for the purpose for

which those were obtained;

According to information and exptanations given to us, there is no noticed or unreported fraud

on or by the Company during the year under audit;

According to information and exptanations given to us, the Company has paid managerial

remuneration in accordance with requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197

read with Schedute V of the AcU

As per information, the Company is not a Nidhi Company, hence provisions of sub- ctause (xii)

of the Paragraph 3 of the Order are not appticable;

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)



!

(xiii) According to information and exptanations given to us, att transactions with the related parties

are in cohptiance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 wherever appticab[e and

the detaits have been disctosed in the financiat statements etc., as required by the appticabte

accounting standards; 
.l

(xiv) According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any

preferen[iat attotment or private piacement of shares or futty or partly convertibte debentures

during the year under review;

(xv) According to information and exptanations given to us, the Company has not entered into non'

cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him;

(xvi) According to information and exptanations givel to,1.ts, the Company does not require to be

registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934'

' Signed for the purpose of identification

FOR V.N. PUROHIT & CO.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 304040E

're^
o.P). Pareek

Partner

Membership No. 014238

UDIN: 2l0,tt LgS A*A'*t}fq9 6

NewDethi, 

Wt'2oU



ANNEXURE . B TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Annexure referred to in Paragraph 2(f) under the heading of "Report on. other Legal an!

Regutatory Requirements" of our report of'even date to the members of ADISHAKT! LOHA ISPAT

LIMITED for the year ended on31st March 2021.

Report on the lnternal Financial controls under Clause (i) of Sub- section (3) of section 143 of

the Companies Act, 2013

We have audited the internal financiat controts over financiat reporting of ADISHAKTI LOHA ISPAT

LIMITED as on 31rt tr{arch 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the financiat statements of the

Company for the year ended on that date.

lrtanagement,s Responsibitity for the lnternal Financial controls

The Company,s management is responsibte for estabtishing and maintaining interna[ financial

controts dasea on the Internat controt over financiat reporting criteria estabtished by the Company

considering tfre essentiii iorpon"nts of internal controts stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of

lnternal Fiianciat controt ovei Finunciat Reporting issued by the lnstitute of chartered Accountants

of lndia (lcAl). These responsibitities inciude t6e design, imptementation and maintenance of

iaequiie'internat financiai controts that were operating effectivety for ensuring 
-the 

orderty and

efficient conduct or iti uusiness, inctuding adherence to iompany's poticies, the safeguarding of its

assets, the prevention and detection oi fraud and errors, the accuracy and compteteness of

accounting records, and the timety preparation of retiabte financiat information, as required under

the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's ResPonsibilitY

Our responsibitity is to express an opinion on the Company's internat. financial controts over

nnun.iul reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance

Note on Audit of lnternal Financiat controls over Financiat Reporting (the Guidance Note) and the

Standards on Auditing, issued by lCAl and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the

Lompanies Act, 201i to the extent appticabte to an audit of internal financial controts, both

appticabte to an audit of lnternal Financiat Controls and, both issued by the lCAl. Those Standards

and the Guidance Note require that we compty with ethical requirements and ptan and perform the

audit to obtain reasonabte assurance about- whether adequate internat financial controts over

financiat reporting was estabtished and maintained and if such controts operated effectivety in att

material aspects.

Our audit invotves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the

internal financiat .Jniro[ rvrtlii over financiat reporting and their operating effectiveness' Our

audit of internat financial controts over financiat reporting inctuded obtaining an understanding of

internal financiat controts over financiat reporting, asseising the risk tha-t- a material weakness

exists, and testing anJ evatuating the design and dperating effectiveness of internal controt based

on the assessed risk. The proceiures setitea depend on the auditor's judgment, inctuding the

assessment of risks of materiat misstatement of the financiat statements, whether due to fraud or

error.

We betieve that the audit evidences we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audii ofinion on the Company's internat financial controls system over financiat

reporting.

Meaning of lnternal Financial controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internat financiat control oygr filllciat.reportinq is arf:"::^*::g_?:!:1.1T1":
H#ffiJ"r#;;;";";;i;s the retiabiiity oi iinanciat iepo'tI"s7nd the prepaft'9i:llillti1t
statements for externat purposes in accordance with generatty accounting PrinciPtes. A



Company's interna[ financiai control over financiat reporting inctudes those poticies and procedures

that: -

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonabte detait, accuratety and fairty

reftect the transactionspnd dispositions of the assets of the Company;

(2) Provide reasonabte assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit

preparation of financial statements in accordance with generatly accepted accounting

principtes, and the receipt and expenditures of the Company are being onty in accordance

with authorizations of management and directors of the C<impany; and

(3) Provide reasonabte assurance regarding prevention or timety detection of unauthorised

acquisition, use or disposition of the Company's assets that coutd have a material effect on

the financia[ statements.

tnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent timitations of internal financiat controls over financial reporting, inctuding

the possibitity of cottusion or improper management override of controts, materiat misstatements

due to error or fraud may occur and could not be detected. Atso, projections of any evatuation of

the internat financiat control over financiat reporting to future periods are subiect to the risk that

the internat financiat controls over financiat reporting may became inadequate because of changes

in conditions, or that the degree of comptiance with the poticies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

ln our opinion, the Company has, in att material aspects, an adequate internal financial controts

system over financiat reporting and such internat financial controts over financia[ reporting we.r9

operating effectivety as at 31st March 2021, based on "the internat financiat controts over financia[

reporting criteria considering the essential components of internal controt stated in the Guidance

Note on-Audit of lnternal Financial Controts over Financia[ Reporting issued by the lnstitute of

Chartered Accountants of lndia".

FOR V.N. PUROHIT & CO.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 304O40E

Membership No. 014238

UDIN: 2t o I q La E aA$*LY ffiq 4

NewDethi, 

Wr-2^;>l

Partner



ADISHAKTI LOHA AND ISPAT LIMITED

(Formerty known as Aawas lnfratech Private Limited)

CIN: U51 909D1201 5P1C2751 50'

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH 2021

Notes As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020

(Rupees) (Rupees)

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholders' fund

Share capital

Reserves and surplus

Non- current liabitities

Long- term borrowings

Deferred tax Liabitities

Long- term provisions

.Current tiabilities

Trade payabtes

- TotaI outstanding dues of creditors

other than micro enterprises and smat[

enterprises

Other- current tiabitities

Short- term provisions

Total

ASSETS

Non- current assets

Property ptant and equipment

i) Tangible assets

Other non- current assets

Current assets

Trade receivabtes

Cash and cash equivalents

Short-terms loans and advances

Other current assets

Total

Notes on the financial statements

FOR V. N. PUROHIT & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. 304040E

Membership No. 014238

uDrN:2,0, q z}s a*fi*L7891 4

The accompanying notes form an integraI part of the financiaI statements.

As per our report of even date

63,309,811 93,568,204

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

ADISHAKTI LOHA AND ISPAT LIMITED

br
Pragati Taneja

cEo

PAN: -BCOPT031 9N

5

6

7

27,380,000

2,596,765

8,270

23,794

33,136,915

164,079

38

27,380,000

2,564,677

200,000

63,077,063

765,194

86,270

93,568,204

:o,ooo

76,719,387

1,750,L-57

1 5,062,560

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

1-34

63,309 811

525,480

36,000

3,021 ,129

6,386,665

41 ,436,315
11.904.722

V^
Padn Mittal

2ou"rro,,

v"/
Kiran Mittal

Director

DIN:- 00749457DIN:-00749265

JUo+iRJft$
Jyoti Rajput

CFO

PAN: -ALRPJ5053G

ruohi

Company Secretary

PAN:- BAMPM3397PNewDelhi,Wf?o4



ADISHAKTI LOHA AND ISPAT LIMITED

(Formerly known as Aawas lnfratech Private Limited)

CIN: U51909D12015P1C275150 t
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021

Notes For the year ended on

31st March 202'l

(Rupees)

For the year ended on

31st March 2020
(RuPees)

CONTINUING OPERATIONS

lncome

Revenue from operations

Other income

Total Revenue (l)

Expenses

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade

Emptoyee benef it expenses

'. Finance cost

Depreciation and amortisation expense

Other expenses

TotaI Expenditure (ll)

Profit/ (loss) before tax ( I - ll)
Tax Expense

Current tax

Deferred tax

Total Tax Expense

Profit/ (loss) for the year

Earning per share (EPS)

[nominat value of share Rs. 10]

Basic (in Rupees)

Dituted (in Rupees)

Number of Shares used in computing EPS

Basic

Dituted

Notes on the financiaI statements

FOR V. N. PUROHIT & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. 304040E

1?*-
O.P.'Pareek

Partner

Membership No. 014238

UD|N: Ltot qLlgffi**

17

18

1 12,919,925

981,704

-ifi,8-oo-5f
1 09,550, 1 7g

1,577,172

2,500

192,811

2,425,323

113,747,984

57,546

(10,971)

(8,270)

119,1911

33,354

0.01

0.01

2,738,000

2,738,000

cFo

PAN: -ALRPJ5053G

1 09,495,399

145

109,485,543

1 07,568,036

309,401

1,704,012

@
(95,906 )

(86,2701

(0.38)

(0.38)

473,386

473,396

Company Secretary

PAN:- BMAPM3397P

1-34

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financiat statements.
As per our report of even date

19

20

11

21

f,
Pa*an Mittal
L 

Director

DIN:- 00749265

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
ADISHAKTI LOHA AND ISPAT LIMITED

\^'*/ \tW'
Kiran Mittal Pragati Taneja

Director CEO

DIN:- 00749457 PAN:-BCOPTO319Nr-)

;s'HRNF& s\,\^L
Jyoti Rajput Mohit Ne.ffia-

(182,1761

Newoevi,ffif)oLl

ru



ADISHAKT! LOHA AND ISPAT LIMITED

@,."01
C I N : U 5 1 909D1201 5PLC27 51 50

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERJOD ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2021

Cash flow from Operating Activities

Net Profit before tax as per statement of piofit & toss

Add/ (less): Adiustment for non- cash/ other items

Depreciation

8ad debts written off
Pretiminary expenses written off
Pre-operative expenses written off
lnterest received

Operating profit before working capital changes

Adiustment for workinq capitaI

lncrease/(decrease) in trade payabtes

lncrease/(decrease) in long-term provisions

lncrease/(decrease) in other current liabilities
(lncrease)/ decrease in other non- current assets

(lncrease)/ decrease in trade receivabtes

(lncrease)/ decrease in other current assets

Cash generated from operations

Direct taxes paid

Net Cash flow from Operating Activities (A)

Cash flow from lnvesting Activities
Sate/ (Purchase) of Property, ptant & equipment

lnterest received

Loans given

Net Cash flow from lnvesting Activities (B)

Cash flow from Financing Activities
Net proceeds from issue of share capital

Net proceeds from borrowings

Net Cash flow from Financing Activities (C)

Net cash flow during the year (A + B + C)

Add: Opening cash and cash equivatents

Closing cash and cash equivalents

Components of cash and cash equivalents

Cash oh hand

Deposit with banks in current accounts

Total cash and cash equivalents (Note 14)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date

FOR V. N. PUROHIT & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. 304040E

31st March 2021 31st ,rAarch 2020

(Rupees) (Rupees)

52,546

192,811

(95,906)

39,700

700

rqsr,ioqr ,I3,

B.

c.

l,736,347\

(29,935,148)

23,832

(101,165)

73,698,258

3,754,829

46,704,759

(194,9491

46,009,310

4,636,408

1,750,257

(54,951)

63,072,0.63

758,194

( 36,000 )

(76,698,787],

(1 5,062,318)

(78,521 ,2991
(9,738)

(28,531,037)

1,427,108

373,149

(718,291l.

981 ,704
(41 ,436,315)

(41 ,172,9021

30,008,000

(200,000)

(2OO,OOO) 29,958"000

145

145

6,386,665 1,750,257

3s0,630

6,036,03s

12,114

1,738,143

#,,",

6J86r565 1J50,25,

and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
ADISHAKTI LOHA AND ISPAT LIMITED

vr'\ffi
Kiran Mittal Pragati Taneja

Director CEO

DIN:-00749457 PAN:-BCOPTO3'I9N

Director
-00749265Membership No. 0'14238

UDIN: Lr otqxt qfrfi*L\tt|i

NewDehi$L2fi+LJ Isc,$?bJ?'fr ,.r\SPJyoti Rajput

CFO Company Secretary

PAN:-ALRPJ5053G PAN:- B/v1APM3397P



ADISHAKTI LOHA AND ISPAT LIMITED

(Formerty known as Aawas lnfratech Private Limited)

CIN: U51 909D1201 5P1C2751 50

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. Share Capital

Authorised Shares

46,60,OOO (31 March 2020: 46,60,000) shares of Rs. l0 each

lssued, subscribed and fully paid- up shares

27,38,000 (31 March 2020: 27,38,000) equity shares of Rs. 10

each futty paid

Total issued, subscribed and fulty paid- up share capital

Share Capitat at the beginning of the period

lssue during the period : -

Right issue'

Outstanding at the end of the period

Mr. Pawan Kumar Mittal

Ms. Kiran Mittal

Ms. Rukmani Devi Mittal

4, Reserves and SurPlus

Securities Dremium account

Surptus/ (deficit) in statement of Drofit & loss

Balance as per last financial statements

Profitt/ (toss) for the year

Tax adjustments for eartier Years

Net (deficit) in statement of profit and toss

5. Long- Term Borrowings

Loan from directors (unsecured)

6. Deferred Tax Liabiltiies

Timing difference on account of written down value of property,

ptant & equipment under Companies Act, 201 3 and the lncome

Tax Act, 1961

Timing difference on provision of gratuity

Net deferred tax Liability/(assets)

7, Long- term provisions

For gratuity

a. Reconciliation of Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of reporting period

As at 31st March 2021

As 31st March 2020

(Rupees)

____-l!i!9,q94-

27,380,000

27,380,000

As 31st March 2020

Nos. (RuPees) Nos. (Rupees)

2"138"000 27,380,000 10,000 100,000

As at 31st March 2021

(Rupee5)

46.600.000

27,380,000

27,380,000,

2,728,000 27,280,000

,On 
3oth January, ZOZO the Company has issued 27,28,000 equity share consisting one class of equity share having a par value of Rs' 10

per share at a premium of Re. 1 per equity share by way of right issue to the existing shareholders.

b. Terms and rights attached to equity shares

The company has issued onty one ctass of equity share having a par vatue of Rs. 1O per share. Each hotder of equity shares is entitted to

vote per share. The company dectares and pays dividend if any, in lndian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is

subject to approval of the sharehotders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. ln the event of tiquidation of the company' the hotders of

equity shares will be entitiled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of att the preferentiat amount' The

distribution witt be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the sharehotder.

c. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

As at 31st March 2021

Nos. % hotding Nos. % holding
As 31st March 2020

1,412,575

866,303

420,283

As at 31st March 2021

(RuPees)

2,728,000

( 1 63,323 )

33,354

(1,266)

(1 31 ,23s)

2,596,765

51 ,59% 1 ,412,525

31.64% 866,303

15.35% 420,283

51.59%

31.64%

1 5.35%

As 3 lst March 2020

(Rupees)

2,728,000

14,191

(187,1761

4,562
( 1 63,323 )

z'564,677

As at 31st March 2021

(Rupees)

-

As at 31st March 2021

(RuPees)

14,467

(6,1 96 )

8,77O

As at 31st March 2021

(RuPees)

73,794

23,794

As 31st March 2020

(RuPees)

200,000

200,000

As 31st March 2020

As 31st March 2020

il.lPY, 
%.Rs?e kffi



8.1

9.

ADISHAKTI LOHA AND ISPAT.LIMITED

(Formerty known as Aawas lnfratech Private Limited)
CIN: U51 909D1201 5P1C2751 50

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

8. Trade Payables

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises
and smatt enterprises (Note 8.1 ) .t

Advance from customer

Audit fee payabte

GsT Payabte

Other expenses payable

Satary payabte

TDS payabte

'!0. Short- Term Provisions

For gratuity

Provision for income tax (net of advances)

1 1. Propertv. plant & equioment: -

Carryinq amount: -

Office Equipment

Mobite Phones

Computers

Total

Cost or Deemed Cost: -

Balance as at 1st April 2019

Additions during the year

Assets disposal/ written off during the year

Balance as at 31st March 2020

Additions during the year

fusets disposat/ written off during the year

Balance as at 3lst rilarch 2021

Accumutated Depreciation: -

Balance as at 1st April 201 9

Charge for the year

Adjusted on assets disposed/ written off
Balance as at 31st March 2020

Charge for the year

Adjusted on assets disposed/ written off
Balance as at 31st [{arch 2021

Carrvin{ amount: -

Batance as at 31st March 2020

Batance as at 31st March 2021

33,1 36,91 5 63.072.063

There are no dues to micro enterprises and smatl enterperises as defined under Micro, Smatt & Medium Enterprises Devetopment Act, 2006

which are outstanding for a period more than 45 days as on batance sheet date.

The above information regarding micro, smatl and medium enterprises has been determined on the basis of information avaitabte with the
Company and has been duty retied upon by the auditors of the Company.

Other Current Liabilities

As at 31st March 2021

(Rupees)

33,1 36,91 5

As at 31st March 2021

(Rupees)

1 9,378

125,900

3,751

164,O29

As at 31st i arch 2021

(Rupees)

38

As at 31st March 2021

(Rupees)

49,309

25,982

450,1 89

525,480

As 31st March 2020
(Rupees)

63,077.,063

As 31st March 2020
(Rupees)

21,414

1 1 5,370

128,4.10

265,194

As 31st March 2020

86,770

86,270

As 31st March 2020

(Rupees)

38

Office

Equipment

MobilePhones Computers Total

60,715 28,176 629,400 718,191

60,715 28,176 629,400 718,291

r,qio 2,194 fls,tit rsz,8r r

11 ,406 2,194 179,711 192,811

rs,3os zs,saz 450,1 89 525,480
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ADISHAKTI LOHA AND ISPAT LIMITED

(Formerty known as Aawas lnfratech Private Limited)

CIN: U51 909D1201 5P1C2751 50

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 2. Other Non- current assets

Security deposits with NSDL & CDSL

1 3. Trade Receivables

Unsecured, considered cood

Outstanding for period exceeding 6 months
' 

(from the date they become payabte)

Other receivabtes

Total

14. Cash and cash equivalents

Batances with banks: -

la *rrre"t accorrts

Cash on hand (as certified)

1 5. Short terms loans and advances

Unsecured, Considered cood

Loans and advances

16. Other current assets

Advance to supptier

Advance lncome tax (net of provision)

GST lnput

lnterest accured

17. Revenue from operations

Sale of Goods

18. Other income

lnterest on loans

lnterest on lncome Tax refund

19, Employee benefit expenses

Salaries, bonus and ex- gratia

Gratuity (Note 28 )

As at 31st March 2021

(Rupees)

36,000

36,000

As at 31st March 2021

(Rupees)

3,021 ,129

3,O21 ,179

As at 31st March 2021

(Rupees)

6,036,035

350,630

6,386,665

As at 31st lrtarch 2021

(Rupees)

41,436,315

41,436,315

As at 31st March 2021

(Rupees)

11,444,811

96,491

17,935

344,985

11,904,222

For the year ended on

31st March 202'l

(Rupees)

1 1 2,81 8,825

112,818,825

For the year ended on

3 lst March 2021

(Rupees)

981,704

981,704

For the year ended on

31st March 2021

(Rupees)

1 ,553,340

23,837

1,577,172

As 31st March 2020

(RuPees)

36,000

36,000

As 31st March 2020

(RuPees)

As 31st March 2020

(Rupees)

1,738,143

17,114

1,750,257

As 31st March 2020

(Rupees)

As 31st March 2o2O

(Rupees)

1 5,062,560

1 5,062,560

For the year ended on

31st March 2020

(Rupees)

1 09,485,398

1 09,485,398

For the year ended on

31st March 2020

145

For the year ended on

31st March 2020

(Rupees)

309,401

145

401309

yr V- N\"t'D-

.c_6"*.ildl$ W

76,719,387

76,719,387



ADISHAKTI LOHA AND ISPAT LIMITED

(Formerty known as Aawas lnfratech Private Limited)

CIN: U51 909D1201 5P1C2751 50

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20. Finance Costs

lnterest on borrowings

21. Other Expenses

Bad debts written off
Bank Charges

Business Promotion

Computer Expenses

Commission Charges

Depository Charges

Fiting fees

Freight & Cartage

lnterest on income tax
lssue expense

Late fee on statutory dues

Loading Charges

Miscetteneous Expenses

Membership fee

Payment to statutory auditors (Note 26)

Pretiminary expenses written off
Pre-operative expenses written off
Printing and Stationery

ProfessionaI Fees

Rent Charges

Software Expenses

Tours and Travetting Expense

Website charges

For the year ended on

31st March 2021

(Rupees)

2,500

2,500

For the year ended on

31st March 2021

---_lE*=tL
920

979

8,800

1 66,958

62,000

476,3.84

408,000

9,665

95,601

1 2,1 33

1 8,000

1 5,000

3,920

1 92,800

539,51 6

5,400

405,747

3,500

2,425,323

For the year ended on

31st March 2020

For the year ended on

31st March 2020

(Rupees)

39,700

30,750

555,650

407,570

6,1.90

290,51 0

r s,ooo

942

700

352,000

1 ,704,O17
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ADISHAKTI LOHA AND ISPAT LIMITED
(Formerty knows as Aawas lnfratech Private Limited)
CIN: U701 02D1201 5P1C2751 50

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Basis of preparation of financial statements

These financial statements have been prepared to compty with the Generalty Accepted

Accounting Principtes (lndian GAAP), including Accounting Standards notified under the relevant

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The financial statements have been prepared on accrual

basis under the historical cost convention. The accounting policies not specifically referred, are

consistently apptied from the past accounting periods.

2. Summary of significant accounting policy

(a) Use of estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the Generatty Accepted Accounting

Poticies requires the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported

amount of assets, tiabitities, revenues and expenses and disctosures of contingent assets and

tiabitities. The estimates and assumptions used in the accompanying financiaI statements are

based upon managements' evatuation of the relevant facts and circumstances as on the date of

the financiaI statements. ActuaI results may differ from the estimates and assumptions used in

preparing the accompanying financial statements. Any differences of actual results to such

estimates are recognized in the period in which the resutts are known/ materialized.

(b) Revenue recognition
Having regard to size, nature and comptexity of business and practices fottowed by others in the

same line and [eve[ of business, the management is of opinion that Company is apptying accrual

basis of accounting for recognition of income and expenditure earned or incurred respectivety, in

the normaI course of business.

(c) lnventories
lnventories are stated at cost.

(d) Employee benefits
Short term benefits such as salary, bonus, ex-gratia and other benefits as may be applicable on

the Company are accounted for on accrual basis. The Company at present does not have any

Defined Contribution Ptan or Defined Benefit Plan as contemptated under AS-'15 on'Emptoyee

Benefits'.

(e) Taxes on income
Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current tax is measured at the amount

expected to be paid to the tax authorities, using the appticabte tax rates. Deferred tax is
provided on timing differences between taxable income and accounting income subject to
consideration of prudence. Deferred tax.assets and tiabitities are measured using the tax rates

and tax taw that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

(f) Provisions
A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obtigation as a resutt of past event, it
is probabte that an outftow of resource embodying economic benefits witt be require to settle the

obtigation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obtigation. Provisions are

not discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to

settte the obtigation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at the end of each

reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

(g) Earnings per Share
'Basic 

Earnings per Share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax by weighted average

number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Dituted Earnings per Share is computed by

dividing net profit after tax by the w9i age number of equity shares considered for

deriving basic earnings per share

coutd have been issued upon conver

22. Accounting Standard (AS) 17 on fttu

'"':6if{il1..& 
f i rmation \q*23. Balance shown under head Sundry Debtors, Creditors and Ac

average number of that
potentiat equity shares.
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(Formerty knows as Aawas lnfratech Private Limited)

CIN: U701 02D1201 5P1C2751 50

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

24. Retated partv disctosures/ transactions: -

a. Retated Parties Covered: -

Key ManageriaI Personnel Mr. Pawan Kumar Mittat - Director

Mrs. Kiran Mittat - Director
Mr. Bhuwan Singh Tragi -Past Company Secretary

Mr. Mohit'Nehra-Company Secretary

Mr. Gyanendra Kumar Pathak-CEO & CFO

(uptitt 09103/2021)

Relatives of Key Management Personnel Mrs. Rukmani Devi Mittat

Enterprises owned or significantty inftuenced by

the Key Management Personnet or their Retatives

M/s Pawan Kumar Mittat (HUF)

M/s Kailash Chand Mittat (HUF)

ffi-qned as director of the Companv w.e.f March 30, 2i 1.

b. Transaction with Retated Parties: -

Transaction with Nature of
Transaction

Transaction during the
year ended on (Rs.)

Closing Balance as on (Rs.)

31tO3/2021 31t03t2020 31t03t2021 31tO3t2020

Kev Manaeement Personnet-

Pawan Kumar

Mittat
Loan Taken 1,25,000 4,25,000 Nit 2,00,000

Loan Repaid 3,25,000 4,75,000 Nit Nit

lssue of Equity

Share Capital
Nit 1 ,55,02,135 N.A. N.A.

Reimbursement

of expenses

1,57 ,520 Nit Nit Nit

Kiran MittaI lssue of Equity

Share Capitat

Nit 94,94,529 N.A. N.A.

Reimbursement

of expenses

8,45,543 7,42,733 Nit 1,00,370

Rohit Mittat lssue of Equity

Share Capitat

Nit 1,05,028 N.A. N.A.

Bhuwan Singh Tragi Remuneration 1,1?-,180 Nil Nit Nit

Gyanendra Kumar

Pathak

Remuneration 4,51,600 1,20,000 Nit 40,000

1,

Mohit Nehra Remuneration 2,03,560 Nit 38,400 Nit

Retative of Kev Manaqement Personnet-

Rukmani Devi

Mittat
lssue of Equity

Share Capital

Nit 45,01,200 N.A. N.A.

Kaitash Chand

MittaI
lssue of Equity

Share Capital

Nit 1,05,028 N.A. N.A.

La[ita MittaI lssue of "[quity
shfre.fEffiat

Nit 1,05,028 N.A. N.A.

Priyanka Mittat (ff."."ffiHt Nit 90,024 N.A. N.A.

w o la -- tu -.0^,\
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ADISHAKTI LOHA AND ISPAT LIMITED
(Formerty knows as Aawas lnfratech Private Limited)
CIN: U701 02D1201 5P1C2751 50

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Pawan Kumar

Mittat (HUF)

lssue of Equity

Share Capital
Nit 1,05,028 N.A. N.A.

25. There has been no detay in ,transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the lnvestor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

26. Break-up of payments made to Statutory Auditors (exctuding taxes) are disclosed as under: -

Particulars 31t03t2021
Amount (Rs.)

31t03t2020
Amount (Rs.)

ln respect of Statutory Audit (including Tax Audit) 15,000 15,000

ln respect of certification Nit 2,000

Total 15,000 17,OOO

GST on above 2,700 3,060

Particulars 3110312021 31103/2020
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)

Contingent tiabitities not provided for Nit Nit

Pending litigations/ against the company Nit Nit

Necessary disctosures as per requirements of Accounting Standard (AS) - 15 on 'Employee

Benefits' are made as foltows: -

ln respect of 'Gratuity Scheme': -

(i) Amount Recognised in the Bolonce Sheet: -

31tO3t2021
Amount (Rs.)

31tO3t2020
Amount (Rs.)

Present Vatue of the obtigation 23,832 Nit

Fair Vatue of Ptan Assets Nit Nit

Funded Status [Surptus/ (Deficit)] (23,832) Nit

Unrecognised Past Service Cost Nit Nit

Asset/(liability) recognised in Balance Sheet (23,832) Nil

(ii) Amount Recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss: -

27.

28.

'rEP

,*p

31t03t2021
Amount (Rs.)

31tO3t2020
Amount (Rs.)

Current Service Cost 23,832 Nit

lnterest Cost Nit Nit

Expected Return on Ptan Asset Nit Nit

Actuarial Loss/ (Gain) recognised during the year Nit Nit

Total Expenses Charged to Profit & Loss Account 23,832 Nil

(iii) P r i nci pal Actuor i ol Assu mp ti ons :
t ?

la
METHOD OF VALUATION Project Unit Credit Method ,/' r
DrscouNTrNG RATE /19 -6.9QS*er Annum L

ATTRTTON RATE [/r) 5.00%i6il\15.00% dependins on Age

FUTURE SALARY INCREASE w.av/"lf, P
MORTALITY RATE \Y,\ too,"/_&/ IALM 2012-14 . Q)^-1(UP

RW <,^c



ADISHAKTI; LOHA AND ISPAT LIMITED
(Formerty knows as Aawas lnfratech Private Limited)
CIN: U701 02D1201 5P1C2751 50

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EXPECTED RETURN ON PLAN ASSETS N.A.

29. lndia is currentty witnessing the second wave of COVID-19 pandemic with significant increase in

the number of infected cases. The resultant lockdowns are less restrictive for economic activity
and are concentrated in the most-hit states.

The Company has not experienced any significant impact on its tiquidity position due to the

sufficiency of working capital. The Company continues to be we[[ geared to meet its funding

needs.

ln view of the above, the Management believes that there wilI not be significant impact of this

outbreak in continuing its business operations, in maintaining its financial position and in its
abitity to continue as a going concern. The Company sha[[ also continue to closety monitor any

. material changes arising of future economic conditions and potential impact on its business.

30. The Company did not have any [ong- term contracts inctuding derivative contracts for which there

were any materiaI foreseeable losses.

31. The financial statements were approved for issue by the board of directors on ?-ofi frt^ri,hLo2-f ,
o

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupees.

Figures in brackets indicate negative (-) figures.

Previous year's figures have been re- arranged or re- grouped wherever considered necessary.

Signed for the purpose of ldentification

FOR V. N. PUROHIT E CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. 304040E

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
and lspat Private Limited

32.

33.

34.

O.P. Pareek

Partner

Membership No. 014238

Kiran Mittal
Director

00749457

Company Secretary

PAN: BMAPM3397P

v/
Mohit$$ry='

UD|N:2r oH2-88+a-A+L? rel e

NewDethi, 

Wf 
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do+ftiR"&

Mittal
Director

:00749265

\ffi
Pragati Taneja

cEo

PAN: BCOPT0319N

Jyoti Rajput
cFo

PAN:-ALRPJ5053G


